

Curriculum Vitae  
FRANCESCA MARAZZI

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of birth	13th May 1986
E-mail	fr.marazzi@gmail.com
Phone number	(+39) 3288439558

CURRENT POSITION

Ph.D. candidate at University of Rome Tor Vergata – Ph.D. in Economics, Law and Institutions.  
Research project focused on Social Networks and models of individual behaviour with peer effects. Supervisor: prof.ssa Luisa Corrado  
Other areas of interest: Social Interactions, Spatial Economics and Econometrics; theoretical and applied Microeconomics; Behavioural Economics.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Sep.2009 – Apr.2012	Master of Science in Economics (110 with honour) – Tor Vergata School of Economics Empirical thesis: "The empirics of social interactions using Add Health: the interplay between personal characteristics and social prestige". Supervisor: Prof.ssa Luisa Corrado. Scholarship for distinguished students: contract for tutoring activity.
2005 – 2009	Bachelor Degree in European Economics (108/110) - Tor Vergata School of Economics Empirical thesis: "Scelte di consumo e caratteristiche socio-economiche. Il caso degli stupefacenti" (Consumption choice and socio-economic characteristics: the case of drugs). Supervisor: Prof. Giovanni Trovato. Two scholarships for distinguished students.
2000 – 2005	Scientific High School diploma with foreign-language focused career – "P. Ruffini" High School, Viterbo (Italy).

CONFERENCES, WORKSHOP AND EXPERIENCES ABROAD

Dec. 2014	Winter School and Workshop in "Networks in Economics and Finance". 1-5 Dec. 2014 at Université Catholique de Louvain (Louvain-la-Neuve, Belgium).
SIECON 2013	"Parents' Status, Social Connections and Prestige: Evidence from Survey Data" (with Luisa Corrado) Paper presented in poster session at the 54th Italian Economic Association annual conference (Bologna, Italy. Oct. 2013).
CIRET 2012	"Measuring Social Prestige: Evidence from Survey Data" (with Luisa Corrado) Paper presented at the 31th CIRET Conference (Vienna, Austria. Sept. 2012).
August 2008	Volunteer in an international work camp at the "Daughters of Destiny" educational and orphan support centre – Likoni district, Mombasa (Kenya). Organizer: KVDA (Kenya Voluntary Development Association) and YAP Italia.
2002 and 2004	Summer study holidays in the United Kingdom, hosted by local families in the London Green Belt. Organizer: Prof. Stanley Robert Krol.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

Oct. 2013 – July 2014	Scholarship for tutoring activity – Department of Economics Law and Institution, Tor Vergata School of Economics.
EARIE 2012	Staff member and participant – 39th conference of the European Association for Research in Industrial Economics (Rome, Italy. Sep. 2012)
Jul. 2011 – Feb. 2012	Scholarship for tutoring activity - Communication and Orientation Office, Tor Vergata School of Economics.

## LANGUAGES

---

Mother tongue	Italian
English	Excellent comprehension of texts, technical as well. Fluent written and oral expression.
French	Good written and oral comprehension; very good written comprehension.
Certificates	DELF A1-A2 (scolaire) and A3-A4.

## TECHNICAL AND COMPUTER SKILLS

---

Excellent knowledge of Stata and LaTeX (articles and slide presentations); good knowledge of Matlab.

Excellent experience with the Office/Open Office bundles and Lyx; daily use of Excel.

Familiar with the Linux Ubuntu environment.